MARIN JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION (JJDPC)

Meeting Minutes

March 5, 2019

Marin Court Appointed Special Advocates (Marin CASA) Office 1401Los Gamos Drive, Suite #130, San Rafael 94903

I. Guest Speaker: Marin DUI Court Presentation

What is Marin County doing with "under 21" DUI drivers? Youth get a deal and participate in the CHP "Smart Start" program.

REAL DUI Court: A real trial takes place in front of a high school (Marin Oaks) on 3/29. Youth will form an advisory council (jury) and the judge will decide. Their goal is to create an educational forum for youth.

II. Call to Order and Introductions

- A. Commissioners present: Robyn Roberts, Beverly Farr (phone), Lori Frugoli, Kipp Delbyck, Ashley Chanthongthip, Kathy Williams, Dana Pepp,
- B. Guests: Jacklyn Hutton, Chris Sparrow, Mike Grant (MCOE), Shari Goldman, Tori Lemos, John Wallace (Surviving the Odds Project),
- C. Review and approval of February 2019 Meeting Minutes. Frugoli, Chanthongthip, MSC.

III. JJDPC - involvement, opportunities and activities

A. Youth Officers Roundtable

1. Marijuana working group update

Don was not present for an update. The group is working on creating the action plan. The SLEP marijuana panel has been rescheduled for next week. They will talk about the spectrum of consequences. The group's goal is to bring recommendations re: consistency, consequences and increasing the perception of harm.

Saturday, "Teen Cannabis and Alcohol Use, by Community Psychotherapy Institute" took place at MCOE. Over 50 families attended.

2. Mental Health 101

Ashley and Jacklyn are recruiting for the youth panel. The invitation was sent and a reminder will go out this week. There was immediate interest. Dana will send out a reminder to the YOR and Commission.

B. Annie E. Casey Foundation

Robyn shared an article – "Eliminating Confinement for VOP's." Commission and guests discussed Marin County interventions, graduated sanctions, RED (reducing ethnic disparities) and violations of probation.

https://www.aecf.org/blog/progress-accelerates-for-eliminating-confinement-as-a-response-to-juvenile/?utm_source=eblast&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=juvenile-justice&utm_source=The+Annie+E.+Casey+Foundation&utm_campaign=c58c923946-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2019_02_10_05_04&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_cbe3aa8104-c58c923946-138818925

A. Juvenile Hall Report

1. Art therapy/Anger management group has begun at the Hall. Total JH count is 13, 10 boys, 3 girls. A couple kids have mental health challenges. The gardening program continues to thrive.

B. Youth Court Report

1. Don was not here to present.

C. Commission

The Commission spoke about the need for Youth and adult Commissioners. Chris is interested in becoming a Commissioner. Robyn will follow up with Morgan.

V. Next steps

- A. Please note: Commission meetings will take place at the Marin CASA Office, 1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite #130 San Rafael, from 4:30-6:15pm
- B. Upcoming meeting dates: 4/2, 5/7, 6/4, 7/2
- C. Announcements/New Business
 - 1. College of Marin Career Page summer academies for high school youth (law)
 - 2. There is now a Recording Studio at Marin Oaks. This new music program (Surviving the Odds Project) is for 8 weeks, for 15 students at a time and was funded by Marin County Mental Health. They partnered with Youth Court.
 - 3. Human Trafficking Event March 23, 2019
 - 4. Kathy will connect with Judge Wood and Eric Olson, to follow up on the post-RED report and she will share it with the Commission.
 - 5. Robyn asked Commissioners to review the JJDPC website and share edits by Monday, 3/11/19.
- D. Meeting adjourned at 6:14.